
Roisin McAllister 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Seamus Fay 

24 September 2020 16:47 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Representations to draft LDP Plan Strategy on behalf of NIE Networks 

Letter to Mid Ulster LDP Sept 2020.pdf 

Follow up 

Completed 

Please find attached representation on behalf of NIE Networks in respect of the draft LDP Strategy. 

I would be grateful if you would provide acknowledgement of receipt. 

Regards 

Seamus 

Seamus Fay 

Director - Planning 
RPS I Consulting UK & Ireland 
Elmwood House 
74 Boucher Road, Belfast 
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rpsgroup.com 
Linkedln I Facebook I lnstaqram I YouTube 

Emerging from COVID-19 

Taking the next step? Business will not be the same and we're here to help clients every step of the way. Find 
out how 

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Pie, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH. 

RPS Group Pie web link: http://www.rpsgrouo.com 
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